The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 23, 2017

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Health

Corey D. Johnson, Chair Members: Rosie Mendez, Mathieu Eugene, Peter A. Koo, James Vacca, James G. Van Bramer, Inez D. Barron, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr. and Rafael L. Espinal, Jr.

| Roll Call | |
|---------------|---|
| | Present: Johnson, Eugene, Koo, Barron and Cornegy Jr. |
| | Absent: Mendez, Vacca, Van Bramer and Espinal Jr. |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Koslowitz |
| Int 1456-2017 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring mobile food vendors to post letter grades received for sanitary inspections |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1456, Int. No. 1456 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/3/17, Hearing Testimony 5/3/17, Hearing Transcript 5/3/17, Proposed Int. No. 1456-A - 5/18/17, Committee Report 5/23/17, Hearing Transcript 5/23/17, May 24, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-24-17, Mayor's Letter, Int. No. 1456-A (FINAL) Proposed Int. No. 1456-A |
| | |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1456, Int. No. 1456 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/3/17, Hearing Testimony 5/3/17, Hearing Transcript 5/3/17, Proposed Int. No. 1456-A - 5/18/17, Committee Report 5/23/17, Hearing Transcript 5/23/17, May 24, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-24-17, Mayor's Letter, Int. No. 1456-A (FINAL) |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1456, Int. No. 1456 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/3/17, Hearing Testimony 5/3/17, Hearing Transcript 5/3/17, Proposed Int. No. 1456-A - 5/18/17, Committee Report 5/23/17, Hearing Transcript 5/23/17, May 24, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-24-17, Mayor's Letter, Int. No. 1456-A (FINAL) |
| | This Introduction was Amended by Committee |
| | Enactment No: 2017/108 |

Int 1456-2017-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring mobile food vendors to post letter grades received for sanitary inspections

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1456, Int. No. 1456 -2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 5/3/17, Hearing Testimony 5/3/17, Hearing Transcript 5/3/17, Proposed Int. No. 1456-A - 5/18/17, Committee Report 5/23/17, Hearing Transcript 5/23/17, May 24, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-24-17, Mayor's Letter, Int. No. 1456-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 5 Johnson, Eugene, Koo, Barron and Cornegy Jr.
 - Absent: 4 Mendez, Vacca, Van Bramer and Espinal Jr.

Enactment No: 2017/108